Uniting Church in Australia
SYNOD OF VICTORIA AND TASMANIA

Wesley Place

Level 2

130 Lonsdale St
Melbourne VIC 3000
Telephone: (03) 9116 1400
www.victas.uca.org.au

11th April 2024

Mr Steven Avery

Executive Director

Heritage Victoria

Level 16, 150 Lonsdale Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Avery

Re:  Wesley Church Complex (H0012)

I am the Property Services Director for The Uniting Church in Australia — Synod of Victoria
and Tasmania, and | represent the owner of the Wesley Church Complex (HO012A) being
The Uniting Church in Australia Property Trust (Victoria).

| consent to the permit application to carry out works as specified to the Schoolhouse
(Building 3B) within the complex, and also to the application being lodged on our behalf.

Yours sincerely,

Peter Thomas
Director — Property Services
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